
MANATEE COUNTY
December 20,2013

All Interested Quoters

SUBJECT:

ADDENDUM #2

Request for Quotation #14-0502-0V
Langdon Hall Master Meter Improvements
Location: Langdon Hall, 1120 33rd Avenue West
Bradenton, FL (Project No.: 402.0019607)

Qutoers are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be acknowledged on page 20 of the Quote
Form and made a part of the above named bidding and contract documents. Quotes submitted
without acknowledgement of the Addendum will be considered incomplete.

The following items are issued to add to, modify, and clarify the quote and contract documents. These items
shall have the same force and effect as the original quoting and contract documents, and cost involved shall
be included in the quoted prices. Quotes to be submitted on the specified quote date, shall conform to the
additions and revisions listed herein.

Quoters Note 1:

Quoters Note 2:
19,2013.

The reply date for RFQ #14-0502-0V has been revised as follows:

FROM: January 3, 2014

TO: January 9, 2014 at 4:00 PM

Addendum No. 2 is issued in reply to the following questions received on December

Question 1:
Is the intent to only replace / upgrade the above ground assembly to current standards as stated in
response to question 1? If so, thrust blocks would not be needed per item 5 or the 6" gate valve per item 4
on the bid form. Please clarify.
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Response 1:
Yes, there are above ground meters on this site, but they are not to current standards. They need individual
assemblies as shown on the standard details, dedicated vertical risers for each meter assembly through the
slab with each meter assembly per current standards. A new slab, thrust blocks at the underground T's and
90's, etc are all require.

Question 2:
Does the county have an idea on how long this assembly can be out of service, and does this work need to

be performed after daylight hours?

Response 2:
This is a residence facility, so water outage needs to be minimized which means the assemblies will need to
be pre-assembled and put in place during low flow time - typically at night / early morning hours.

Question 3:
Do we need to make provisions for temporary service to Langdon Hall while this work is being performed?

Response 3:
Temporary service during construction has not been needed in any of the other master meter upgrades we
have done thus far. The Contractors have been able to coordinate with the property owners and make the
transition in a timely manner. Should your means and methods have the property owners out of water for an
unacceptable time period, then temporary service may be needed.

Question 4:
Assuming this is to be painted once installed; do we include painting of the assembly in bid item 13?

Response 4:
Painting is required as indicated on the referenced details. Payment for the painting should be included in
the line item for "Master Meter Assembly", quote item #1.

END OF ADDENDUM #2

All quotes will be received at the Manatee County Purchasing Division, 1112 Manatee Avenue West,
Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 until 400 P.M. on Januarv 9.2014.

Si(!!tceely /77mav be submitted via Emall or via Fax.~~ ~
Melissa . Wendel, CPPO, Purchasing oi
Manatee County Purchasing Division
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